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Liz Fitzgerald

From:

Sent: 06 September 2023 13:24

To: Liz Fitzgerald; Rebecca Lovell

Subject: RE: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services [Filed 06 Sep 

2023 13:43]

Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Thanks Liz –  
Rebecca, are you able to make the 13th between 11:00 – 1200? 

Cheers, Frankie 

  
 

> 
Subject: RE: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

Thanks Frankie, 

I can do any except the 19th AM.  Sooner the better probably. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T:  

 

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 
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the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

  
 

 
Subject: FW: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

Hi both,  
Are you able to confirm if you can do any of the dates and time in yellow please?  

Many thanks, Frankie 

Frankie Cooke
Senior Transport Operations Officer 

 

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 

  
 

 

 
 

Subject: RE: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

Hi Frances, 

Thank you very much for your reply. 

We could meet with you on the following times/dates from those listed: 

Wednesday 13th September between 11:00 – 12:00 
Tuesday 19th September between 10:00 – 11:00 or 13:30 – 14:30 
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Wednesday 20th September between 14:00 -15:00 

@'Myles Kidd' do any of the above times work for you as well to get this meeting in the diary? 

Many thanks, 

Hadley 

Hadley Dickinson-Lovett | Associate Transport Planner
BSc (Hons) MSc MCIHT

M:

The Picture House
4 Colston Avenue
Bristol, BS1 4ST

0117 3878 910
www.nrpltd.com

 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are 

not the intended recipient, you must not copy, disclose, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Whilst 

we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure this email and any attachment has been checked for viruses, we would advise you to carry out your own virus checks, particularly before opening an 

attachment. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are personal to the sender and may not necessarily reflect those of the Company unless specifically stated. 

NRP is a trading style of Norman Rourke Pryme Limited, registration number 7966438 (London).  A list of the Directors names is available for inspection at our offices. 

  
 

 
 

 
Subject: RE: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Hadley,  

Thank you for your emails.  Unfortunately they seem to have come in at the height of the annual leave demand, so 
thank you for your patience in our response.  

We would be happy to meet and discuss bus services in relation to the Wickwar development. Would you any of the 
following dates and times work for yourselves and colleagues at South Glos:  

Wednesday 13th September between 11:00 – 12:00 or 13:00 – 14:00 
Tuesday 19th September between 10:00 – 11:00 or 13:30 – 14:30 
Wednesday 20th September between 10:30 – 11:30 or 14:00 – 15:00 

Many thanks, Frankie 

Frankie Cooke
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Senior Transport Operations Officer 

 

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 

  
 

 
 

 
 

Subject: RE: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

Good morning, 

I emailed last Monday regarding the above and that we would be keen to discuss the bus services(s) for Wickwar in 
relation to our residential development on Sodbury Road, given the application is now going to appeal. We are 
therefore very keen to seek engagement on this matter with you as soon as possible so that we move matters forward. 

Your assistance and time on this would be greatly appreciated. 

Kind regards, 

Hadley 

Hadley Dickinson-Lovett | Associate Transport Planner
BSc (Hons) MSc MCIHT

M:

The Picture House
4 Colston Avenue
Bristol, BS1 4ST

0117 3878 910
www.nrpltd.com

 Please consider the environment before printing this email



5

This email transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are 

not the intended recipient, you must not copy, disclose, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Whilst 

we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure this email and any attachment has been checked for viruses, we would advise you to carry out your own virus checks, particularly before opening an 

attachment. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are personal to the sender and may not necessarily reflect those of the Company unless specifically stated. 

NRP is a trading style of Norman Rourke Pryme Limited, registration number 7966438 (London).  A list of the Directors names is available for inspection at our offices. 

From: Hadley Dickinson-Lovett  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:53 AM 
To:

 
 

Subject: APP/P0119/W/23/3323836 - Land At Sodbury Road - Bus Services 

Hi all, 

We have been provided your details by Myles Kidd at South Gloucestershire, as we are seeking engagement on the bus 
services(s) for Wickwar in relation to our residential development on Sodbury Road. 

The application site has recently been appealed, with a reference APP/P0119/W/23/3323836, with a date set for the 
appeal to commence on the 31st October. We are therefore very keen to discuss this area and the current and future 
bus aspirations for this location with you as soon as possible.  

Please could you let us know of some dates and times that are convenient to you so that we can begin to understand 
and assist, where possible, in the aspirations for bus provision in this area. 

Many thanks, 

Hadley 

Hadley Dickinson-Lovett | Associate Transport Planner
BSc (Hons) MSc MCIHT

M:

The Picture House
4 Colston Avenue
Bristol, BS1 4ST

0117 3878 910
www.nrpltd.com

 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are 

not the intended recipient, you must not copy, disclose, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Whilst 

we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure this email and any attachment has been checked for viruses, we would advise you to carry out your own virus checks, particularly before opening an 

attachment. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are personal to the sender and may not necessarily reflect those of the Company unless specifically stated. 

NRP is a trading style of Norman Rourke Pryme Limited, registration number 7966438 (London).  A list of the Directors names is available for inspection at our offices. 
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Disclaimer

*********************************************************************************  
The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the 
views of the West of England Combined Authority and should be considered personal unless there is a 
specific statement to the contrary.  
If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or 
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message 
from your system.  
The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the West of England Combined Authority 
domain are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Authority is not responsible for 
the reliability of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of 
the site.  
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